
Where are you from?

너는 어디 출신이니?



Where is she from?

그녀는 어디 출신이니?



Where is he from?

그는 어디 출신이니?



Where do you come from?

너는 어디 출신이니?



Where does she come from?

그녀는 어디 출신이니?



She’s from the U.S.

그녀는 미국에서 왔어.



Where does he come from?

그는 어디 출신이니?



He’s from France.

그는 프랑스에서 왔어.



I’m from Korea.

나는 한국에서 왔어.



Mr. Johnson comes from Canada.

존슨씨는 캐나다에서 왔어.



My friend comes from India.

나의 친구는 인도에서 왔어.



How do you spell your name?

너의 이름은 어떻게 되니?



How are you?

어떻게 지내니?



How’s it going?

어떻게 지내니?



How are you doing?

어떻게 지내고 있니?



Fine. Thanks.

좋아. 고마워.



Good. Thanks.

잘 지내. 고마워. 



Not so good.

그렇게 좋진 않아.



Not so bad.

그렇게 나쁘진 않아.



Whose camera is this?

이것은 누구의 카메라니?



It’s Junho’s camera.

그것은 준호의 카메라야.



Whose house is this?

이것은 누구의 집이니?



It’s my house.

그것은 나의 집이야.



Whose book is that?

저것은 누구의 책이니?



It’s his book.

그것은 그의 책이야.



Whose bag is that?

저것은 누구의 가방이니?



It’s her bag.

그것은 그녀의 가방이야.



It’s mine.

그것은 나의 것이야.



It’s his.

그것은 그의 것이야.



It’s hers.

그것은 그녀의 것이야.



It’s not mine.

그것은 나의 것이 아니야.



It’s Mary’s.

그것은 메리의 것이야.



It’s Mrs. Kim’s.

그것은 Mrs. Kim 의 것이야.



What time do you get up?

너는 몇 시에 일어나니?



I get up at seven o’clock.

나는 일곱 시에 일어난다.



What time do you wash 
your face?

너는 몇 시에 세수하니?



I wash my face at seven thirty.

나는 일곱 시 삼십 분에 세수를 한다.



What time do you  brush 
your teeth?

너는 몇 시에 양치질 하니?



I brush my teeth at seven forty.

나는 일곱 시 사십 분에 양치질한다.



What time do you go to 
school?

너는 몇 시에 학교에 가니?



I go to school at eight o’clock.

나는 여덟 시에 학교에 간다.



What time do you do your 
homework?

너는 몇 시에 숙제를 하니?



I do my homework at six thirty.

나는 여섯 시 삼십 분에 숙제를 한다.



What time do you go to 
bed?

너는 몇 시에 자러 가니?



I gg



How do you come to school?

너는 학교에 어떻게 가니?



I walk to school.

나는 학교에 걸어가.



I ride my bike to school.

나는 학교에 자전거를 타고 가.



I take a bus to school. 

나는 학교에 버스를 타고 가. 



What’s your favorite color?

네가 가장 좋아하는 색깔은 뭐니?



My favorite color is yellow.

내가 가장 좋아하는 색깔은 노란 색이야.



What’s your favorite number?

네가 가장 좋아하는 숫자는 뭐니?



My favorite number is seven.

내가 가장 좋아하는 숫자는 7이야. 



What’s your favorite food?

네가 가장 좋아하는 음식은 뭐니?



My favorite food is pizza.

내가 가장 좋아하는 음식은 피자야.



What’s your favorite class?

네가 가장 좋아하는 수업은 뭐니?



My favorite class is art. 

내가 가장 좋아하는 수업은 미술이야.





Do you have Korean today?

너 오늘 국어 들었니?



Do you have English today?

너 오늘 영어 들었니?



Do you have science today?

너 오늘 과학 들었니?



Do you like taking pictures?

너는 사진 찍는 것을 좋아하니?



I like drawing pictures.

나는 그림을 그리는 것을 좋아한다.



Do you love playing the piano?

너는 피아노치는 것을 좋아하니?



I like playing the guitar.

나는 기타 치는 것을 좋아한다.



Do you like playing soccer?

너는 축구 하는 것을 좋아하니?



I love cooking.

나는 요리하는 것을 좋아한다.


